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TO:    All Interested Parties 

 

FROM:   Jason Holliday  

 

DATE:    August 21, 2023 

 

RE:   2024 Decatur Township Board Meetings 

   Revised: August 21, 2024 

 

 

Public Meeting Notice 

 

Please find below the revised schedule of meetings for the Board for the calendar year 2024 (new dates are in 

bold and underlined print. 

 

Unless otherwise noted on the meeting’s specific notification, all meetings will begin at 5:30p.m. and be held 

in the Board Room of the Decatur Township Trustee at 5410 S. High School Road; Indianapolis, IN 46221. 

 

Note: The below schedule is tentative and subject to change.  Unless otherwise mandated by Indiana  

            Code, specific agendas will be posted in accordance with IC-5-14-1.5-5. 

 

 

January 2 

February 20 

March 19 

April 23 

May 21 

August 6 – Budget, Salary workshop 

August 20 – Cancelled 

September 3 – Budget, Introduction 

September 10 -  

September 24 – Budget, Hearing 

October 8 – Budget, Approval 

October 15 – Budget, if necessary 

October 29 – Budget, if necessary 

December 17 
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